
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLOFUDA 32399-0850 

DATE: March 17, 2006 

TO: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Della E. Fordham, Administrative Assistant I1 - SES, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 
Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary to General Counsel 
Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission & Administrative Services 
Marguerite Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Division of the Commission & Administrative 
Services 

Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst 111, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Recommendations for certain Requests for Confidential Classification in Docket No. 0501 19-TP. 

FROM: 

RE: 

A party to Docket No. 050119-TP has a pending Request for Confidential Classification of a 
certain document, as noted in the following table: 

McB 

business information. Competitive 
harm could result if such information 

I believe the Requests for Confidential Classification should be granted. 
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QTH 25-22.006(4), FAC addresses requests for confidential classification. Rule 25-22.006(5), FAC addresses 
claims of confidential treatment pursuant to Section 364.183( l), Florida Statutes. 


